

TIMOTHY D WILLIAMS

Glenn's Ferry, Idaho 83623 | 209-304-0205 | gctwill@gmail.com

SUMMARY

Accomplished Electrician/ Electrical Contractor offering 40+ years of progressive Electrical experience. Dedicated to maximizing business efficiency and bottom-line profits with forward-thinking approaches and clear focus on continuous improvement. Knowledgeable about financial administration, regulatory compliance and recordkeeping.

SKILLS

- Negotiation
- Customer Relations
- Bidding Processes
- Design Coordination
- Contract Preparation
- Construction Management
- Customer Billing
- Scheduling
- Project Organization
- New Construction
- Remodeling
- Repair

EXPERIENCE

03/1994 to Current

Owner/Operator

GCE Electrical Contractor — Glenns Ferry, ID

- Communicated with clients to convey deadlines, scope of work and potential challenges throughout project timeline.
- Supervised job site operations to maintain consistent safety and hazard-free work area.
- Monitored compliance with local and state codes and job specifications to deliver superior quality.
- Evaluated job requirements based on client needs and provided estimates of labor and supply costs.
- Installed, tested and modified circuit breakers, controls, fuses, lights and motors.
- Functioned as crew leader, overseeing work of lower-level licensed electricians and trade helpers.
- Obtained proper permits to carry out electrical work on facility and construction projects.
- Performed testing and troubleshooting of various systems.

10/1973 to 03/1994

Electrician /Lineman

Various contractors — Fresno, CA

1991 to current

Heavy Equipment Operator

PG&E Utility and various contractors — Fresno, CA

Electrician/Lineman

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

Electricity / Physics

Fresno City College — Fresno, CA

CERTIFICATIONS

- Licensed California C-10 684873 1994 -current
- Certified General Journeyman Electrician , California 131172 Feb.23 2007 - current
- Idaho electrical journeyman license/ cert. 052266 current
- Class 1 (A) Commercial Drivers Lic.